{’% Naperville Park District’
Promoting healthy lives, minds and community
e i

Memorandum

April 10, 2024 Agenda Items

To: Riverwalk Commission

From: Tiffani Picco, Riverwalk Operations Manager, 630-848-3590

Date: April 3, 2024

Re: Naperville Park District’s Monthly Field Report for the Riverwalk

Commission Regular Meeting

Field Report for March, 2024:

e The 3 large cottonwoods were removed near the covered bridge behind Burger King
e The spring banners have been installed and will be up until the end of May

e A prescribed burn was completed in the Sindt Woods. Also, piles of brush were
burned, and logs were removed. Many spring ephemerals are blooming!

e The sled hill fence has been removed from Rotary Hill. The turf will be aerated, and
seed and blanket will be added to any bare spots

e Trees, shrubs, and perennials have been ordered and will be planted beginning in
early April

e We have seen an uptick in graffiti during the second half of March. Staff was able to
clean it up and Park Police is aware of the instances.

Carillon Update — provided by Brett Sprague (NPD)

e Carillon tours resume May 11

Other points of interest:

e Beach cleaning began the week of March 11
e The paddleboats will be placed back in the quarry by the end of April for rentals
beginning May 11
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